

**Ortley Beach Voters and Taxpayers Association**  
**Membership Meeting**  
**Oct. 19, 2019**  
**9:30 a.m.**  
**The Moose Lodge, Bay Blvd., Ortley Beach, NJ**

Meeting called to order at 9:28 a.m.

Flag salute and moment of silence.

**Roll call:** Anthony Colucci, Paul Jeffrey, Joe Cantalupo, Cathy Crisafulli, Toni Tomarazzo, Mary Ann Giordano Wallis, Mike Wymbs present. Quorum established.

**Minutes** of the September 2019 Membership meeting presented and accepted. (Motion by Joe, seconded by Paul.) Vote of the membership: Approval.

**Treasurer's and Membership reports** – Kathy Barisciano  
Cash balance in September was \$66,196 (per Kathy's written report to board)

Activity was as follows -

- \$360 membership dues
- \$17 interest
- (\$250) Moose golf event sponsorship
- (\$200) Facebook administrator (last payment)
- (\$200) Moose hall rental for August
- (\$180) Website expenses

Membership: Total was 435, 27 fewer or 6% decrease over previous year (per written report).

Motion to accept the Treasurer's and Membership report by Joe, seconded by Cathy. Accepted.

**Guests: Forum of mayoral candidates Maurice (Mo) Hill and Jonathan Petro**

Introduced by Anthony Colucci

Terms: 5 minute opening statements for each candidate; 45 minutes for Q & A (3 minutes each per answer); questions formed by board members with members' solicited input; candidates were given topics, not actual questions; 5 minutes each for closing statements; Paul will be timekeeper, indicating one minute warning; no recording or publishing of answers, per terms agreed to by candidates.

Questions were as follows: ANTHONY, PLEASE SEND ME THE FINALIZED QUESTIONS FOR INSERTION HERE – NO ANSWERS, JUST QUESTIONS FOR THE RECORD.

**Other topics:**

**November General Meeting:** Show of hands approved holding a meeting in November (Nov. 16, 9:30 a.m.; final meeting of 2019)

**Holiday Party:** Show of hands indicated interest in continuing the tradition of holding a holiday party. Anthony said we need volunteers to run it, as Joan is not available to head the committee this

year. Holding the party will depend on what we are able to organize (and what facilities are available), and whether we get volunteers.

Meeting adjourned 10:50 a.m.